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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ( Y@jﬁ -
05 S
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T.WILLIAMS) ;éQQ %JQ
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KNIGHT)L/ODIL C,f,:(( -
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MERGER OF AN INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
AGENDA : 12/19/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 001591.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of Merger of

an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the consent agenda
for approval.

DOCKET NO. 001591-TI - Request for approval of merger whereby
360 Long Distance, Inc. d/b/a ALLTEL/360 (holder of IXC
Certificate No. 4715), a wholly owned subsidiary of ALLTEL
Corporation, Inc., will be merged into ALLTEL Communications,
Inc. (Holder of IXC Certificate No. 4467), also a wholly owned
subsidiary of ALLTEL Corporation, Inc.
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